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Cathi Lindsley

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent:  Friday, April 17, 2009 1:25 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Connie Kummer

Subject: RE: change in title on Docket no. 090173-El Qy))f\DG\

Hello,
Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks,
Cathi

4/17/2009

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 1:05 PM

To: Cathi Lindsley

Cc: Connie Kummer

Subject: RE: change in title on Docket no. 090173-EI

Hi Connie,
We will make the change to the docket title as requested below.
Cathi,

Please see request below. Please let me know if you have questions regarding
procedures.

Thank you!

Dorothy

From: Connie Kummer

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2009 12:54 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: change in title on Docket no, 090173-E1

Please change the title of Docket No. 090173-E| to read as follows:

Request to revise Underground Residential Differential rates by Guif Power Company

Thanks,

Connie Kummer
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